

PSCA Meeting Minutes

Friday, August 17th, 2018

Location:

- Conference Call

Call to Order:

- The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by *Ricky*

Roll Call:

- *Ricky Fung-A-Fat*
- *Wes Russum*
- *Brady Simms*
- *Jeff Wolfe*
- *Bill Concolino*

Previous Meeting Minutes:

- The *June* meeting *Minutes* were emailed to *Board* members prior to the meeting.
- *Wes* motioned to accept the *June Minutes*, the motion was seconded by *Brady* with all parties in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

- Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* was emailed to the *Board* members prior to the meeting.
- *Wes* motioned to accept the *Treasurer's Report*, the motion was seconded by *Jeff* with all parties in favor.

Old Business:

- There was no old business.

New Business:

- There was some discussion around having the *PSCA* paying for a single sub-gauge event at the *State Shoot* for shooters that pre-registered by a certain date instead of the shells given away in the *Shell Game*. Additionally, there was also a discussion about doing away with the *Class* and *Concurrent* trophies and instead possibly giving gift cards.

Schedule Next Meeting:

- The next monthly meeting was scheduled for *Friday September 21st* at 7:00 PM.
- Motion to adjourn by *Brady*, seconded by *Wes* with all parties in favor.
- Meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM.